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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 10:47 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway; cruse and associates

Subject: Mapes

Attachments: S45C-315031109580.pdf

Jim Mapes has met all of the KRD requirements on this BLA. FYI, KRD acres are circled on the 
individual parcels on the attached map. 
Any questions, let me know. 
Keli 
 
 
-------- Original Message --------  

Subject: Message from 45C-3 
Date: Wed, 11 Mar 2015 09:58:08 -0800 

From: krdgis@fairpoint.net  

Reply-To: krdgis@fairpoint.net  

To: krd.keli@fairpoint.net  
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March 12, 2015 
 
 
 
Kaycee Hathaway 
Community Development Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
Re: Mapes  (BL-15-00001) 
 
Dear Ms. Hathaway: 
 
After conducting a review of the recent changes to the above named project, I have the following comments: 
 

• Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to include propane tanks, 
etc. 

• Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus.  Any driveways or access points created based off the new lot 
configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 20.02.030. 

• All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 
 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s 
Office at 509-962-7000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Fire Marshal 
 
 





 
507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102  ·  Ellensburg, WA 98926 

T:  509.962.7515  ·  F:  509.962.7581 

www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/ 

 

 

 
Memo 

 
To: Kaycee Hathaway, CDS 
 
From:  Holly Myers, Environmental Health Supervisor 
 
Date:  March 13, 2015 
 
RE:   BL-15-00001 Mapes 
 
 

 
After review of this BLA application, it appears that the proposed changes will incorporate the existing 
home, well and septic system onto one parcel. Based on the information provided it appears the well 
and septic meet all applicable setbacks. Based on this information EH recommends approval of this BLA.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number BL-15-00001

If so, which one? Fire District 2

If so, which one? KRD

Which School District? Ellensburg

If so which one? No

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number?

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type?

If so which zone?

Monday, March 02, 2015

What is the Zoning? Agriculture 20

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Kaycee Hathaway

If so what is the Classification? Type9 Unknown

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation? C

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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